Yasmin Ahmad

From: David P Miller <David.P.Miller@birmingham.gov.uk>
Sent: 10 February 2026 10:18

To: Deborah Carter-Hughes; Richard J Smith; Dean A Smith
Cc: Christopher Smiles

Subject: FW: Atlas This Morning

Attachments: 1000041222 jpg; 1000041215.jpg

Deborah

As Requested,

Regards

David Miller
Service Manager
Street Scene
Atlas Depot
Tyseley
Birmingham

B11 2AS
07920750237

Email: david.p.miller@birmingham.gov.uk

" | Birmingham

City CounC|I

OFFICIAL

From: David P Miller <David.P.Miller@birmingham.gov.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2026 10:17 AM

To: David P Miller <David.P.Miller@birmingham.gov.uk>
Subject:

Sent from Outlook for Android
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STATEMENT OF PROCESS SERVER

STATEMENT OF; Glenn Marriott
AGE; OVER 18 OCCUPATION; Operations Manager

aooress
post coce | N

| believe that the facts stated in this witness statement ochpages are true

| understand that this statement may be used in the preparation of a defence

| confirm that | have been informed that false statements verified by. a
statement of truth constitute a contempt of Court if made without honest belief

in its truth

I make the following statement of fact as they are known to me.

Dated the 6" February 2026 Signed: G. Marriott ZWQ

N

1. |, Glenn Marriott for Expert Investigations Ltd of _
I, <
2. 1 am a Process Server acting under the direction of DLA Piper UK LLP and

this statement has been prepared based on evidence collated by myself.

3. At 1421hrs on Thursday 5th February 2026 | received an email from Lotte
Frorup DLA Piper containing Notice of Injunction Application Hearing Date. |
printed off 2 copies of the Notice and sealed them inside plastic wallets. | also
received Notice of Birmingham Court Order. | printed off 2 copies of the
Notice and sealed them inside plastic wallets.

4. | also printed off 200 x A5 sized Notice of Injunction Application Hearing Date,
to hand out to persons present at the locations, protesting.

5. At 0600hrs Friday 6th February 2026 | attended Lifford Lane Depot, Ebury
Road, Kings Norton, Birmingham, B30 3JJ.

6. At the main gated entrance to the premises, | affixed both Notices of
Injunction Application Hearing Date and Notices of Birmingham Court Order
securely to the gates using cable ties, in locations where they would be
clearly visible. | removed the Notices which | had attached on 4" February
2026.

7. That a copy of the affixed Notices of Injunction Application and Hearing date
and Notices of Birmingham Court Order are attached with this statement as
Exhibit GM/3

8. That a copy of the affixed Notices of Birmingham Court Order are attached
with this statement as Exhibit GM/4

9. A series of photographs of the affixed Notices at the location were taken and
are attached as Exhibit GM/5.

10. There were no protestors in attendance at the location.

11.1 then attended Smithfield Depot, Sherlock Street, Birmingham, B5 6HX in
order tto hand out leaflets to protestors, however there were no protestors
present.

Page | )D\ SIGNED M
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